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Box BCM Pension


London


WC1N 3XX





Tel: 020 7724 2311


Fax: 020 7224 2311


Mr Bob White


Skandia Life (Pension Trustee) Limited


Box 37


Skandia House


Portland Terrace


Southampton


SO14 7AY








Date: 31 January 2007





Fax and Post: 023 8048 1288








Dear Mr White,





Resolv Computers Pension Plan





The member Trustees intend to continue the SSAS under our own deed, with you removed as Master Trustee and separately as Scheme Administrator. We will act as the scheme pension practitioner, and the member Trustees as Scheme Administrator. The Trustees intend that you continue to provide investment services via the insured policies. A separate deed will be sent to you in respect of this shortly. 





In the meantime, I enclose a draft Replacement Deed for your agreement. This has been drafted by our pension lawyers and we are happy with it’s effectiveness. The replacement Deed incorporates the latest provisions of “pension simplification”. The on-going Trustees will be John and Susan Tierney and the powers of appointment and removal, in addition to the power to alter the Trust will be vested in them only. 





We have drafted an amending deed, which I enclose with this letter. I understand from the governing trust that the powers of alteration are vested in the Master Trustee, and the power of their removal is vested in the Insurer. 





The attached amending deed is written to allow the Master Trustee to adopt the new provisions and replaces all the provisions of the current Master Trust. This then negates the necessity for the Insurer to be party to the Replacement Deed. 








By adopting the Replacement Deed, the Master Trustee also consents to the Continuing Trustees having vested in them the power to appoint and remove trustees. The replacement deed under rule 4.1 removes Skandia as a co-trustee of the scheme. 





I have not inserted into the replacement deed the date that Master Trust 2 was effective, perhaps you would clarify this point. 





I trust that you will find this acceptable; given that this deed needs to be executed by Friday at the latest, perhaps you would let me have your comments by close of business today that this is in order. I am out at a meeting until mid-afternoon, however I will have my mobile on, you can reach me on 0776 9685652 if you have any queries.





Yours sincerely








Gavin McCloskey


For pensionpractitioner.com 





c.c. Nikki Spoor, White Hart Associates


























